[bookmark: _GoBack]RFP 18-043
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included to support your responses.


1. [bookmark: _Hlk511844991]General Requirements and Definitions

1.1  Please confirm your understanding and acceptance to all definitions and abbreviations listed in RFP Section 1.2.

	



1.2  Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation.

	



1.3  Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.  Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.

	



2. USPS Requirements

2.1  Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.1 USPS Requirements.  Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



3. Product/Machine Requirements

3.1 Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.2 Product/Machine Requirements. Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



3.2 How does your company add new equipment, supplies, or services to this contract? How does your company provide advance notice and communication with the State on this topic?

	



3.3 How does your company substitute products/machines for discontinued models, items and services?  Please describe the lead time and advance notice you will provide the State for discontinued models, products, services and their recommended substitutions.  Please note:  A modification to a configuration model described in the cost proposal and resulting contract will require a contract amendment signed by all parties.

	



3.4 What are the applicable components of your company’s parts and/or labor warranties as it relates to this contract?

	




4. Services Requirements

4.1 Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.3 Services Requirements. Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



4.2 Please describe your company’s ability to provide help desk services.

	



4.3 Please describe your company’s delivery, installation and removal process.

	



4.4 Please provide a detailed description of your company’s process for providing machine/equipment maintenance. 

	



4.5 Please describe your company’s installation process for equipment that may be purchased on this resulting contract. 

	



4.6 Please describe your company’s ability to provide timely software related services and software upgrades.

	



5. Lease and Purchase Terms

5.1 Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.4 Lease and Purchase Terms. Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



5.2 Please describe the equipment acquisition options, including lease and purchase of equipment, machines, supplies, services, etc.  How will your company ensure End Users are acquiring the appropriate machine given their unique environment (e.g., budget limitations, historical volume, future needs).

	



5.3 Describe how your company will maintain the lease transfer obligations outlined in Section 1.4.3.4.c.  Please describe any additional services or benefits to the State, above the RFP requirements your company is willing to offer the State.

	



5.4 How does your company handle requested upgrades to leased machines/equipment? 

	



5.5 How does your company handle requested downgrades to leased machines/equipment? 

	



5.6 How does your company ensure the State’s mailing equipment fleet is right-sized to the State’s needs?  Please describe your fleet optimization activities and their frequency.

	



5.7 The State has many small offices that are using mailing services available through their local USPS location and are not leveraging equipment, software, or services available through the current mailing equipment contract.  How will you assess the aforementioned to determine efficient and cost saving recommendations utilizing the State contract?  What specifically will inform your recommendations?

	



5.8 Does your company currently inform customers of any promotional pricing that is lower than the contracted pricing? Please describe how your company will ensure the State is accessing the best available price available for a purchase or lease at the time of acquisition.

	



6. Service Levels

6.1 Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.5 Service Levels. Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



6.2 Please describe how you will meet the service time response requirements. 

	



6.3 Please describe your company’s return process for equipment, accessories or supplies delivered in poor condition, excess products, or items not purchased.

	



6.4 How will your company ensure compliant equipment uptime? Please provide specific examples of experience with similar contracts of how your company was able to maintain an equipment uptime of at least 98%.

	



6.5 Please describe your company’s ability to provide “right-sizing” studies to ensure efficient use of machines/equipment at lease expiration or upon request.

	



7. Reporting 

7.1 Please confirm your company will provide, at minimum, the spend report described in RFP Section 1.4.3.6.a and 1.4.3.6.b.  Please include an example report which demonstrates your ability to meet this requirement.  How soon after contract start date will you provide the first spend report to the State’s Vendor Management Team.
 
	



7.2 Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.

	



7.3 Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  

	



7.4 Does your company provide On-Line Account Management Services that enables the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of on-line capabilities including reporting.

	



8. Implementation / Transition Requirements

8.1 Please confirm your company will meet or exceed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.3.7 Implementation / Transition Requirements. Please provide additional detail where applicable.

	



8.2 Please describe your company’s ability to provide training sessions for End Users. What is the structure of initial training sessions? How does your company support subsequent training as needed?

	


9. Account Management

9.1 Please provide an overview of the management and customer relationship team that will be responsible for managing the State relationship if you are awarded a State contract.

	



9.2 What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? 

	



9.3 Please provide a copy of its disaster recovery plan for managing crisis situations in order to help avoid or reduce the potential adverse effects of catastrophic events (e.g., floods, fires, earthquakes, fuel/gas leaks rendering a building unusable, etc.).

	



